Bourke, Monica

From: Bourke, Monica

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2009 11:58 AM

To: Crosbie, Fiona; 'Pritchard, Anna’

Subject: Medicines Australia application for revocation and substitution - interested party

submissions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED
ACCC Classification: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Fiona and Anna

The ACCC has received the majority of expected submissions from interested parties concerning Medicines
Australia's applications for revocation and substitution of the Code of Conduct edition 16. If any further
submissions are received, they will be forwarded to you.

The submissions received are available from the ACCC's website via the following link. A submission from the
TGA should appear on the website within the next day.
http://www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtmi?item Id=880195&display=submission

We invite your response to the issues raised by interested parties. It would be appreciated if you could please
provide your response by 19 August 2009. The ACCC will continue with its assessment of the applications.
We will contact you if we have any questions.

This email will be placed on the public register. Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact
me (02) 6243 1351.

Regards

Monica Bourke

Senior Project Officer

Adjudication Branch

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
23 Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra ACT 2601

P: (02) 6243 1351 | F: (02) 6243 1211 | E: monica.bourke @accc.gov.au



